














MINUTES OF THE CITY-COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 

Held at Shelby City Hall 
February 12, 2024 

6:30 p.m. 

Present: Gaiy McDermott, mayor; Sanna Clark, Donna Grant and Bob Longcake, planning board 
members; Teny Kimmet, Toole County Commissioner, Jim Jordan, Shelby resident, and Lori 
Stratton, secretai·y. 

Sanna Clark brought the meeting to order at 6:35pm. 

MINUTES: 
Bob Longcake motioned to approve the minutes from 11/14/23 meeting, Donna Grant second. 
All in favor; passed 

OLD BUSINESS: 

NEW BUSINESS: 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT: 147 MAIN STREET 

Jim Jordan asked if he would be able to remodel the basement of his office building to an 

apartment. It would have its own entrance on Front Street and he would continue to have the 

upstairs as an office space. Bob Longcake made a motion to recommend this to City Council as 

long as the Main Street part of the building is to remain & commercial space, Donna Grant 

second. All in favor, passed. 

After more discussion about apartments in buildings on Main Street, it was suggested that we 

look into the conditional use agreements with the other owners. 

PLANNING BOARD MEMBERS 

Sanna went over the members list and it was discussed that we need to fill some open spots. 

Terry Kimmet will check on the ones that the County Commissioners appoint. Mayor Gary 

McDermott will check on members that he is to appoint. 

UPON MOTION BY DONNA GRANT AND SECOND BY BOB LONGCAKE, THE 

MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 7:03 P.M. 

Submitted by Lori Stratton 

8 



































City of Shelby 3718 

. . . . 
- - .

All Accounts 
1v1v-1ILIIIJ L..,l'Ulll'I. 1,vpv1L 1/V I 

Yield 

First State Bank checking 450,943.93 

BPCU resrticted/unrestricted 407,677.76 

BPCU Savings unrestricted 15,015,12 

MT Board of Investments STIP 9,950,292.23 5.42% 

First State Bank CD Energy Share Fund - restricted 93,364.06 

First State Bank CD Disaster Relief Fund - restricted 93,364.06 

First Interstate Bank 495,236.79 

First State Bank CD 500,000,00 

TOTAL 12,005,893.95 

S:\shared documents\Acctg-Bdgt\Reconcile\2024 1 Bank Rec2024 1 Bank RecCash Balance 

25 



1/31/2024 

i 

Fund# Name YTD Revenues YTD Expenditures YTD Over/(U nder) 

1000 General 1,885,500.62 1,616,556.32 268,944.30 

2190 Comp Liability 3,126.34 187.50 2,938.84 

2260 Disaster-Flood Wlmsn Park 5,339.75 0.00 5,339.75 

2310 Tax Increment Financing District 1,503,909.40 31,065.55 1,472,843.85 

2320 Economic Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2370 PERS 6,206.10 0.00 6,206.10 

2371 Health Insurance 15,385.31 0.00 15,385.31 

2372 Permissive Levy 6.57 0.00 6.57 
2395 Marias Valley Golf & Country Club 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 

2396 Municipal Rec Pass Fund 200.00 667.50 -467.50

2399 Revolving Loan Fund 1,500.00 6,730.00 -5,230.00

2400 Street Lighting District 61,547.48 36,464.30 25,083.18

2500 Street Maintanance District 184,348.75 3,700.81 180,647.94 

2550 2012 Sidewalk SID 12,094.58 1,300.00 10,794.58 

2600 Park Maintanance District 26,133.61 1,851.75 24,281.86 

2810 Police Pension & Training 5,001.00 0.00 5,001.00 

2920 Trails Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2940 CDBG Housing Fund 125,272.71 233,159.30 -107,886.59

;991 American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
J015 1991 Swimming Pool Bath House GOB 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3035 Fireha/1 Bond 1,095.45 44,000.00 -42,904.55

3510 1992 Curb, Gutter, Side SID 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4000 Capita/ Projects Fund 280,412.10 0.00 280,412.10 

5210 Water 2,384,697.79 3,025,888.77 -641, 190.98

5310 Sewer 560,360.81 699,013.88 -138,653.07

5410 Solid Waste 699,839.06 616,490.01 83,349.05

5720 Storm Drainage 1,643,675.11 1,614,558.42 29,116.69 

7030 Housing Fund 0.00 113,831.86 -113,831.86

7060 Energy Share 1,976.47 441.00 1,535.47 

7061 Disaster Relief 1,976.47 462.27 1,514.20 

7110 Accommodations Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7120 Fire Relief Agency Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7199 Tourism Business Imp District (TBID) 58,474.00 22,423.25 36,050.75 

7427 Specialty License Plate Fee 0.00 5,074.08 -5,074.08

$ 9,469,279.48 $ 8,073,866.57 1,395,412.91 

S:\shared documents\Acctg-Bdgt\Reconcile\[2024 1 Bank Rec.x/sx]Solid Waste IS 

-

'--"-

26 



N 

-..J 

02/14/24 
10,50,02 

Vendor #/Name 

01388 3 RIVERS COM11UNICATIONS INC 
02336 360 OFFICE SOLUTIONS 
02655 A&E 
01946 ALL SEASON HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING 
01137 AQUA TECH LABORATORY 
02661 ATL DIESEL, INC. 
01438 BARRY DAMSCHEN CONSULTING LLC 
01984 BIG SKY CREATIVE WORKS 
00359 BLACK MOUNTAIN SOFTWARE 
02452 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY 
02662 BOLAND DRILLING CO. 
02640 BRINDLEE MOUNTAIN FIRE APPARATUS 
02639 BTI MONTANA 
00088 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 
02335 CINTAS CORPORATION 
01439 CONRAD BUILDING CENTER INC 
01851 CT CLEANING 
02609 DE NORA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC 
00001 DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 
02586 DIS TECHNOLOGIES 
02563 DPHHS-LABORATORY 
02657 EASTSIDE BUILDING AND REMODEL LLC 
02097 FASTENAL COMPANY 
01124 FIRST INTERSTATE BANK 
00111 FIRST STATE BANK 
02112 GLACIER COUNTY EXTENSION 
00653 GREAT WEST ENGINEERING 
00213 HIGHLINE COMMUNICATIONS 

999998 JADE M GOROSKI 
02638 JONES LEGAL SERVICES 
02374 MAGUIRE IRON INC 
02486 MARIAS RIVER CONTRACTING LLC 
00026 MARIAS RIVER ELECTRIC COOP INC 
00027 MARKS TIRE & ALIGNMENT 
01987 MICRO-COMM INC 
01780 MONTANA BROOM & BRUSH 
00164 MONTANA RURAL WATER SYSTEMS INC 
01550 MOSCH ELECTRIC MOTORS, INC 
01862 MOUNTAIN ALARM 
02045 NAPA AUTO PARTS 
02069 NATIONAL LAUNDRY CO 
02601 NORTHERN PLAINS ELECTRIC LLC 
02566 NORTHWEST FIRE SERVICES INC 
00037 NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS INC 
02368 OPTUM FINANCIAL INC 
01700 ORKIN, INC 
00039 PETTY CASHIER 
02595 PONDEROSA PUBLICATIONS LLC 
00144 POSTMASTER 
00309 PREFERRED OFFICE EQUIPMENT 
00117 QUILL CORPORATION 
00043 SHELBY GAS ASSOCIATION 

CITY OF SHELBY 
Vendor Summary Query by Date 

For claims processed from: 1/24 to 1/24 

Amount 

864.07 
581.97 

6,524.61 
13,380.00 

150.00 
6,180.00 
4,574.38 

160.00 
100.00 

5,672.66 
11,910.00 

225,000.00 
4,831.04 

591.98 
107.76 
705.62 

1,200.00 
3,068.05 
9,336.98 

951.00 
24.00 

4,943.57 
142.43 
997.45 

55.00 
1,000.00 

26,270.50 
127.81 

34.84 
2,450.00 

924,361.02 
18,421.70 
12,733.21 

385.00 
11,741.29 

755.05 
900.00 

1,364.00 
131.50 

1,940.93 
58.21 

3,561.90 
229.50 

3,897.76 
25.50 

2,266.60 
500.19 
707. 74
410.18
386.96
113. 05

4,403.75 

Last Paid Date 

02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/07/24 
02/06/24 
01/11/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
01/31/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/12/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
01/24/24 
02/06/24 
02/06/24 
02/12/24 

Page: 1 of 2 
Report ID: AP200S 





N 

'° 

207' '�4 

Enterprise Fun ome. Expense 

mm= 

Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 
Water notes Water notes Water notes 

Income 656,236 Income O Income O 
Exr:ienses -1,115,378 Expenses a Expenses Q 

I 
rev over/under I -459, 142 rev over/under O rev over/under O 
Sewer I I Sewer I Sewer 

Income 73,736 Income Di Income o 

Expenses -80,983 Expenses O Expenses a 

rev over/under -7,247 rev over/under O rev over/under O 
Solid Waste Sorid Waste Solid Waste 

Income 101,324 Income O !ncome O 
Expenses -70,292 Expenses a Expenses o 

I 
revover/under 31,032 revover/under O revoverlunder O I 

Storm Water Storm Water Storm Water 

Income 140,688 Income O I Income o 
Expenses -1,239 · Expenses O Expenses o 
rev over/under 139,449 rev over/under O rev over/under O 

I I 

Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 
Water notes Water notes Water notes 

Income 353,295 north waterline reimbursement Income 115,358 Income 119,406 
Expenses -597,156 airporttankdraw1 Expenses -97,989 semiannual bond payments Expenses -804,989 

revover/under -243,860 revover/under 17,369 revoverlunder -685,583
Sewer Sewer Sewer 

Income 76,592 lncome 76,792 Income 78,023 
Expenses -50,330 Expenses -132,975 semi annual bond payments Expenses -92,271 

rev over/under I 26,262 rev over/under -56, 183 rev over/under I -14,248 

Solid Waste Solid Waste Solid Waste 

- Income 85,495 Income 88,228 Income 89,304 

Expenses -62,472 Expenses -105,882 containers and dumpsters 1-vnenses -90, 134 

rev over/under ! 23,024 I rev over/under -17,655 I rev ovedunder -830
Storm Water I Storm Water storm Water 

Income 490,640 draw2reimbursement Income O Income 37, 941 

Expenses -415,207 draw3 Expenses O Expenses -34, 612 

rev over/under 75,433 rev over/under 0 rev over/under 3,329 
S:\shared documents\Accta-Bdat\Rec oncile\[2024 1 Bank Rec.x/sx7So!id Waste IS I I 

































































































Northern Transit lnterlocat 

http:// northern .tra nsit-ru ra I .com 

www.facebook.com/northerntransitinterlocal 

Golden Triangle Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC). Email: tctransit@gmail.com 

February 13, 2024 

In attendance: Mary Ann Harwood, Toole County; Zane Drishinski, Pondera County 

Commissioner; Ron Widhalm, City of Conrad; John Shevlin; Lorette Carter, City of Shelby; David 

Irvin, Transit Director; Mark Booth, Transit Assistant; and Randy Shepard, Pondera Country 

Transit driver. 

Transit lnterlocal Chair Mary Ann Harwood called the meeting to order. 

Minutes: The minutes of November 14, 2023 were reviewed. Motion carried to approve 

minutes. 

Golden Triangle Financial - calendar year 2023 recap 

Northern Transit: The Northern Transit system is at 48% of budget. Bus repair costs have been 

submitted to MDT for reimbursement as part of the Emergency Relief Funding Program as we 

wait for the buses ordered 4 years ago. All counties are current on their contributions. Benefis 

and Logan Health have both contributed the same amount as last year. David will work with 

Commissioner Harwood and Logan Health Shelby on the use of the transit system for Care 

Center/ Assisted Living requests. 

Toole County Transit: The Toole County Transit is at budget. The in-town route has grown 

significantly. The north route to the border is operated according to reservations made. 

Glacier County Transit: The Glacier County Transit has grown. David is working with Glacier 

County on the potential for an in-town day. 

Pondera County Transit: The system is at 46% of their operating budget. The PC bus is in great 

working order. David hopes to keep it operational for another two years. 

The motion carried to approve the financials presented with a correction to a Northern Transit 

lnterlocal Revenue budget line item. 

By-laws of Northern Transit lnterlocal: 

David presented the by-laws for additional signatures. He will seek Glacier County 

Commissioner John Overcast to get his signature before sending to our participating 

counties/cities. 

77 










	Minutes of Regular Council Meeting, 02/05/24
	Minutes of City-County Planning Board, 2/12/24
	City Judge's Report, January 2024
	Bank Account Report, January 2024
	Budget Year to Date, January 2024
	Vendor Summary, January 2024
	Enterprise Funds, January 2024
	Statement of Expenditures, January 2024
	Statement of Revenues, January 2024
	Cash Flow Report, January 2024
	Resolution No. 2086 e:  Close Alley, 334 12th Ave S
	1/23/24 Quote from Northern Ford re:  On Call Pickup
	2/13/24 Annual Landfill Trust Deposit
	Correspondence



